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From: Lior Brosh [lior@brosharchitects.com]
Sent: 16 August 2012 21:36
To: Planning
Subject: NOTICE TO CUT DOWN 3 TREES - Garden Flat, 23 Cannon Place, Hampstead, London NW3 1EH 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: SAM_2504.JPG; 23 CAN-002 Existing Garden Flat.pdf

Dear Sir Madam, 

I hereby submit a NOTICE on behalf of my client, the owner of Garden Flat, 23 Cannon Place, Hampstead, London NW3 1EH for the removal of 3 trees at the end of their private garden. 

The three trees are solely located within my client’s land.

I had a telephone conversation with the council planning department (with a person called Katie, dated 16/08/2012 at 11:40am) who informed me that there is no Tree Preservation Order on these trees and all I am required to do is to send you this email for the notice of the tree removal 

 

Please see plan and picture attached  

Can you please confirm that you have received this email and if you require a hard copy by post? 

 

 

Lior Brosh 

RIBA

 

 

Brosh Architects

 

31 Burghley Ave 

Borehamwood 

WD6 2JL

 

T    0208 386 0555

M  0774 239 4495

E    lior@brosharchitects.com 

W  www.brosharchitects.com 

 

 

All copyright, design rights and intellectual property rights existing in our designs and products and in the images, text and design of our website / marketing material are and will remain the property of Brosh Architects. We will treat any infringement of these rights seriously.

Brosh Architects are proud to be a member and support the aims and objectives of the trade organisation ACID 
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